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From: veronica.wilthew@ubs.com

~ Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 12:41 PM
To: Michael. Madaio@ubs.com; Mark.Niesen@ubs.com
Subject: FW: Dividend Enhancement Flow
importance: High
Attachments: Dividend Enhancement.doc

yancement.doc (26 |
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Dividend Enhancement

For US securities paying dividends, the IRS requires a 30% withholding tax be levied against offshore entities.
This means that a Cayman entity such as Maverick Fund LDC would only receive 70% value on their US
dividends. UBS offers a product known as “Dividend Enhancement”, whereby Maverick LDC is able to realize a
greater portion of their dividends, and pay an amount less than 100% of a dividend, if they are short a security. It
works on the basis that UBS can get more favorable treatment than an offshore entity and thus can put the
foliowing arrangement in place, whereby UBS passes an enhanced amount back to the client. The OSLA exccuted
between Maverick LDC and UBS Cayman [td governs the lending and borrowing of securities betwecn the 2
Cayman entities, and allows the lender to be freed from paying additionat withholding. The steps are as follows:

1) UBS Cayman borrows the US stock from Maverick Fund LDC.

2) UBS Cayman executes a total return swap with UBS AG, whereby Cayman are ‘long’ the returns.

3) UBS Cayman sell the stock to UBS AG London in order for UBS AG London to hedge the swap.

4) UBS AG London creates a long basket trade (in swap form), including the security that it received from
UBS Cayman. ’

5) UBS AG London sell the physical stock to the swap counterpart, as the other side of the swap transaction
UBS AG London then receive returns on the swap, including 100% of the dividends value (as a part of
the swap transaction), on the stock received from UBS Cayman

6) UBS AG London retums 90% of the value of the dividend to UBS Cayman, this is done by way of a
commission, to reflect 90% value of such dividend.

7) UBS Cayman passes the 90% dividend payment oato Maverick Fund LDC.

NOTE: The rationalc for a Cayman registered entity to lend the applicable securities to UBS Cayman is due to [RS
Note 97-66, which states that where lending is conducted between two entities in the same jurisdiction, the
(foreign to foreign) payment of the 'sub dividend' will not be subject to US withholding tax. If a Cayman entity
simply lent the stock to UBS London, for instance, that sub dividend, due back t the Cayman entity, would be
subject to US withho!ding tax. The sub dividend in this instance is the dividend that gets passed to the lender, as
opposed to the true dividend that is paid to the holder of record. This note was issued by the RS in 1997, and
Paine Webber received an opinion, from external counsel, Cahill Gordon, that no US withholding would be
applicable, hence the introduction of the Paine Webber Cayman branch, and Dividend Enhancement as a product.

At the expiration of the transaction UBS AG London purchases the stock, in the market, in the name of UBS
Cayman. The stock is then returned to Maverick Fund LDC, and the transaction is closed.

The trade is executed ex-dividend date, and the loan stays open for a2 minimum of 30 days, and a maximum of 45
days. Generally however these transactions have 30-day maturities. The stock borrow is done at 100%, i.c. therc is
no margining or haircutting of the cash or securities, and UBS Cayman gives 100% of the cash value to Maverick
as collateral on these trades.

Mark to Market & Thresholds

The Client Integration Team monitor the value of the securities borrowed against the loan, and may call or pay
collateral on the basis of a2 $5.5 miflion collateral threshold. This limit was approved at the inception of this
business, by CRC within UBS Financial Services, formerly PaincWebber. All stock loan exposures are reported on
and monitored within the Credit Engine system.

The UBS Swaps both between UBS AG London and UBS Cayman as well as the one between UBS AG London
and the street counterpart, are booked in WISDOM, which feeds GERONIMO. 1t should be noted that the swap
parts of this transaction are not exposure to Maverick, and thus are not seen within the credit systems. Rather they
are UBS internal and external transactions enabling us to facilitate Maverick’s requirements.

UBS Group — Approvals
This product was approved by the UBSW Executive Committee in March 2002 and Group Tax in May 2002.

" An Overseas Securities Lending Agreement (‘OSLA’) needs to be executed for this product, between Maverick
£DC and UBS Cayman Ltd. Also, tax approval is required for this product when it is first approved for any given
client. However all trades thereafier are subject to a blanket approval.

The majority of dividend enhancement transactions are done with Maverick LDC, while occasionally a trade will
be done with Maverick IL. Limits and exposures are monitored in the PaineWebber Cayrman module of the Credit
Engine. For LDC, Volume exposure amounts to CHF 758 mio while risk exposure is CHF 95 mio as of Apr 22,
2004. These transactions take place over dividend payment period, which is quarterly in the US, and typically last
for onc month and a few days. The tenor of the trades is short, and exposure usually drops significantly after the

first month. Below sec lending risk and volume limits arc recommended to cover the dividend enhancement
trades.

Confidential Treatment
Requested
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Legal Opinion

Alternative Transactions

It could be argued that a swap provides the same benefit in that the returns, to a client, will include the dividend
value; therefore what would the rationale be for entering into the aforementioned convoluted structure? A Total
Return Swap can oftea be used, and indeed is. However if a fund has underlying investors that may suffer capital
gains (‘CGT’) consequences, if the underlying stock is sold, a Total Return Swap cannot be used. To execute the
Swap, the stock needs to be sold as a hedge, thus the sale may attract OGT, possibly negating the dividend
withholding gain. For this reason, many Cayman based funds use the Dividend Enhancement trades, versus Swaps,
to achicve theses benefits.

Confidential Treatment
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April 22, 1999

To:  Maverick Fand, LDC File
Maverick Fund 1, Ltd. File

From: Keith Hennington

Maverick is the advisor for several offshore funds that are having taxes withheld on
dividends received from United States companies. Morgat Stanley has approached us
about entering into stock loan agresments that-would minimize the adverse effects of
U.S. withholding.

Stock Loan

Our Cayman Islands funds would enter into a stock loan on each U.8. security that is
scheduled to pay.a dividend. We would loan the security to a Cayman Morgan Stanley
entity. They would pay us an amount-equal to 70% of the-dividend paid on that security
(dividend entitlement). They would also pay us. a stock loan feg equal to 13% of the
dividend. This stock loan fes is negotiable. The end result would be that we would
receive 83% of the dividend instead of the normal 70%. Morgan will then enter into a
swap w;th a U S conmaparty They are talcmg thee posmon that all payments under the

Motgan is telying on. Notws 97-66 to avoid withholding on the dividend entitlement.

The premise of this Notice is that withholding is requlred on substitute ‘dividend
payments between f‘orslgn entities only if the foreign payor’s U.S. withholding tax rate is
lower than the payee’s U.S: withholding tax rate. Since both the payor and payee in our
transacltion are Cayman entities subject to the same rate, there is presumably no
wuthhaldmg on the payment. This notice is designed to ensure that the approprate U.S.

tax is withheld but that it is only withheld once.

Notice 97-66 addresses a situation where all links in a chain of transactions are securities
loans. It does not address a situation where one of the links is 'a swap. As mentioned

above, this Notice assunies there is withholding at some point in the chain. It specifically
states that “to the extent a foreign-to-foreign secuiritiss loan or sale-repurchase transaction
would reduce U.S, wﬁhholdmg tax, an incremental amount of U.S. withholding tax is
imposed on the substitute payment.” When compared to a direct loan to a U.S. entity,
this transaction reduces the U.S. withholding tax. However, we could argue that the swap
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does not reduce the U.S. withholding because there would be no withholding if we had
done the swap directly with a IS, counterparty. Assuming the swap is mot subject to
withholding, the Service has not been harmed by the additional step of a foreign-to-
foreign securities loan. ‘The Notice appears to disregard the foreign-to-foreign loan when
detormining if U'S, withholding has been reduced because it states that “no withholding

tax i required in situations where transactions are entered into between residents of the

same country.” It is the swap and not the Joan that reduces the U.S. withholding so-the
cxposure lies with that trangaction, not the foreign to foteign loan,

‘Under this analysis, the foreign lender of the securities appears to have very little U.S. tax
exposure. Even if there were exposure, the Service would look to the U.S. withholding
agent for the payment of the withholding instead of the foreign lender. The withholding
structure was set up to provide a means of collecting U.8. tax without invelving the
foreign entity ultimately liable for the tax. I .am more worried about limiting Morgan's
ability to come to us for reimbursement of the tax if the Service later rules that
withholding should have taken place at some point. ifi the chain. Their right to
reimbursement is part of our contractual arrangement with them and should be clearly

addressed in any written agreement, with them. T think the attorneys should review any

agreements we enter into on this transaction. I doubt the standard loan dogumentation
will address the tax issues related to thistransaction. Side letters may be required.

The stock loan fee will be paid from one foreign entity to-another. This fee should not be
U.S. source income unless it is somehow classified as a substitute dividend payment.
Onode again, if the analysis above is correct, the stock loan should not create substitute:
dividends

The dividend entitlement will be U.S. source sinee the security is a U.S. security. The
stock loan fee should be a foreign source income since both the payor and payee are

foreign.

Total Return Swaps

I will get several quotes on the cost of enfering into swaps. I have talked 0 Paine
Webber and Deutsche Bank, They are estimating: that we would receive approximately
93% of dividends after cxpenses of the swap. They are sending us more detailed
information. It sounded like the swaps would be much more difficult to manage and we
would lose some of the flexibility we would have with the stock loan transaction. I plan
to focus on the stock loan transaction unless we feel there is too much tax exposure. The
additional 10% enhancement is probably not worth the additional administrative burden.
at this pownt.

MAV0001083
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December 12, 2006

Description of Dividend Enhancement Transactions

Maverick is the advisor for several offshore funds that currently participate in stock lending
transactions, One of the benefits of these transactions is that U.S. and Foreign tax withholding
may be reduced. The details of a typical U.S. dividend enhancement transaction are described
below.

(1) Cayman Islands hedge fund (“Fund”) lends U.S. security to a Cayman Islands prime
broker (“PB”) pursuant to a conventional securities lending agreement. The loan oceurs
prior to the dividend record date.

(2) PB posts equity collateral in exchange for the security. The term of the loan is flexible
but historically has been greater than 30 days for domestic enhancements. Beginning in
2006, Fund began using a different PB for domestic enhancements and, consequently, the
majority of its new securities loans have had a term less than 30 days. The security may
be recalled at any time for regular settlement. Early recall may result in a fee payable by

(3) PB typically enters into an equity swap with a U.S. counterparty, but has rio contractual

- obligation with Fund to do so. PB takes the position that all payments received in
connection with the swap are not subject to U.$. tax withholding.

{4) At the end of the term, PB pays a fee to Fund equal to a percentage of the dividend. The
fee is negotiable and has historically been in the neighborhood of 85% to 97% of the
dividend.

Maverick began using the dividend enhancement transaction in 1999. During that time,
Maverick has done this transaction with Morgan Stanley, UBS, Lehman, Merrill Lynch, and ING.

U.S. Tax Implications of Enhancement Transactions

Maverick and its PB’s currently rely on IRS Notice 97-66 to avoid withholding on its dividend
enhancement transactions. The premise of the notice is that withholding is required on substitute
dividend payments between foreign entities only if the foreign payor’s U.S. withholding tax rate
is lower than the payee’s U.S. withholding tax rate. Since both the payor and the payee in our
transaction aré Cayman entities subject to the same withholding rate, there is presumably no
withholding on the payment from PB to Fund. This notice is designed to ensure that the
appropriate U.S. tax is withheld but that it is only withheld once.

It should be noted that Notice 97-66 addresses a situation where all links in a chain of
transactions are secutities loans. It does not address a situation where one of the links is a swap.
As mentioned above, Notice 97-66 assumes there is withholding at some point in the chain. It
specifically states that “to the extent a foreign-to-foreign securities loan or sale-repurchase
transaction would reduce U.S, withholding tax, an incremental amount of U.S. withhelding tax is
imposed on the substitute payment.” When compared to a direct loan to a U.S. entity, this
transaction reduces the U.S. withholding tax. However, Fund could choose to enter into a swap
with a U.S. counterparty and aveid U.S. tax withholding. Under Regulation section §1.863-
7(b)(1), "the source of notional principal contract income shall be determined by reference to the
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December 12, 2006

residence of the taxpayer" who is the direct recipient of the income. Therefore, periodic or non-
periodic payments received by a foreign person are not subject to U.S. withholding tax as long as
the foreign person is not otherwise engaged in a U.S. trade or business. Consequently, Fund’s
use of a securities loan transaction does not reduce the U.S. tax withholding in this situation
because there would have been no withholding if Maverick had entered into the swap directly
with a U.S. counterparty. Assuming the swap income is not subject to U.S. withholding tax, the
Service has not been harmed by the additional step of a foreign-to-foreign securities loan.

Notice 97-66 appears to disregard the foreign-to-foreign loan when determining if U.S.
withholding has been reduced because it states that “no withholding tax is required in situations
where transactions are entered into between residents of the same country.” It is the swap
transaction and not the loan that reduces the U.S. withholding tax so the exposure lies with that
transaction, not the foreign-to-foreign loan. In fact, Maverick’s research indicates that the
Service has considered whether the scope of the proposed regulations should apply to dividend
equivalent payments made in connection with notional principal contracts, such as an equity
index swap structured to replicate the cash flows that would arise from an installment purchase
of one or more equity securities. Perhaps one reason the Service has not acted on this matter is
because notional principal contracts typically settle on a net basis and, consequently, there would
be a possibility that any applicable withholding tax (calculated on a gross income basis) could
exceed the net economic benefit that the transaction would ultimately yield.

Since PB is a foreign party, the stock loan fee received from PB will not be U.S. source income.
If the analysis above is correct, the stock loan should not create substitute dividends.

Foreign Tax Implications of Enhancement Transactions

Maverick has also entered into transactions similar to that described above to enhance foreign
dividends. Foreign enhancements have not historically been as large as those on the domestic
side. Tax laws in each applicable foreign jurisdiction can warrant slight adjustments to the
transaction described above but the same general structure is utilized. The obvious difference
between a U.S. and Foreign enhancement is that the PB would not need to be a Cayman entity.
Also, depending on the jurisdiction, the PB could opt to use a back-to-back stock loan rather than
the swap transaction to achieve the desired tax result in that jurisdiction.

Maverick has worked with outside counsel to determine that its dividend enhancement

procedures would more likely than not be upheld in the various foreign jurisdictions in which
Maverick held securities.

Conclusion

Maverick has concluded that the position described above has a greater than 50% chance of
being sustained were it to be reviewed by the Service. There could be some business risk
associated with the transaction if it is ever determined that there should have been U.S. tax
withholding on the swap transaction presumably entered into by PB. If that were to occur, the

PB might be able to seek reimbursement from the funds pursuant to the contractual agreement in
place with them at that time.
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Maverick Capital
Dividend Enhancement Transactions Memo
6/30/05

Domestic Securities - Long

This memo is being written to document our understanding of the dividend
enhancement transactions that Maverick Fund II, Ltd. and Maverick Fund LDC (the
funds) participate in with Paine Webber-London (PW).

Purpose

Dividend enhancement on long securities is designed to gross up the funds’ dividends
received from U.S. based companies by transferring the shares owned in the funds to
PW, a U.S. based entity, therefore causing there to be no dividend withholding taxes.

Transaction

When a U.S. based company, in which the funds own shares, declares a dividend the
funds lend their shares to PW in exchange for collateral, which is defined by the
agreement to be cash, U.S. treasuries, or a letter of credit in an amount equal to at
least 100% of the market value of the securities lent.

A loan is initiated approximately 3 days before the ex-dividend date, allowing time
for the transaction to settle and the shares to be registered to PW before the dividend
ex-date, and is terminated approximately 30 days after the payment of the dividend.
Upon termination of the loan agreement, the shares and the dividend are returned to
the funds and the funds retumn the collateral to PW.

It is also noted that at anytime during this loan period Maverick may still sell the
position that is on loan, the only consequence of this sell would be that PW would
charge a larger percentage of the dividend for the facilitation of this transaction.
Example of a dividend enhancement transaction and applicable entries:

January 1, 2005 the funds purchase 10,000 shares of IBM at $100/share with 50% of
the purchase on margin at 5% interest. January 6, 2005 IBM declares a $1/share cash
dividend with an ex-dividend date of January 15, 2005.

Purchase date entry:

DR. Investment in IBM $1,000,000
CR. Cash $500,000
CR. Margin Debt $500,000

Transfer Date, January 10, 2005:

e Client does not make an entry on their books to account for the transfer of
shares to PW; however the client surrenders the 10,000 shares to PW and
PW remits to the client $1,000,000.

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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e Note that Maverick still has a $500,000 margin loan from PW at this time
and therefore is still accruing interest expense.

e Note that Maverick still has control of the investment and can sell the
investment before the return of the shares but would incur a larger charge
Jfrom PW.

Date of return of shares, February 15, 20035:
e Client does not make an entry on their books for the return of the shares,
but makes the following entry for revenues from dividend:

DR. Cash $9,000
CR. Dividend revenue $7,000
CR. Int. Income — Stock loan $2,000

o Note that this entry is to achieve the recognition of income from both the
dividend declared by the U.S. company and the interest income on the
stock loan netted against an approximate 10% transaction charge by PW.

Accounting Treatment

Currently, Maverick is including the shares exchanged with PW related to these

transactions in their share register causing the applicable cash held to be classified as
securities.

Securities Owned
(3 days before ex-dividend

date)
Maverick < PW
(Offshore) Collateral (Cash, LOC) (U.S. Based)
Dividend (less fee)
Dividend
IBM

Domestic Securities — Short

Dividend enhancement on short securities held in Fund II and LDC is designed to
decrease the amount of dividends paid on short domestic securities from 100% to
97%. Maverick transfers cash to PW, a U.S. based entity, to cover its short position,
which results in a dividend enhancement receivable balance during the enhancement
period. As is the case for long securities enhanced, Maverick makes no changes to its

cash or position balances during the enhancement period. Rather, a receivable is
booked at month end.

MAYV0002060
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Upon completion of the enhancement period (generally 2 -4 weeks), PW returns the
cash collateral to Maverick and the short position to Maverick’s brokerage account.

Foreign Securities

Dividend enhancements on foreign securities are handled by Lehman Brothers (LB).
When a foreign security is enhanced, Maverick lends the security to LB and receives
cash collateral equal to the market value of the security. Upon completion of the
enhancement period, the % of dividend paid to Maverick depends upon the
circumstances surrounding the transaction such as demand for the security. LB
returns the securities to Maverick and Maverick pays the cash collateral to LB. LB
then pays Maverick the dividend less fees.

MAV0002061
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CN=Keith Hennington/O=Maverick

From: CN=Keith Hennington/O=Maverick

Sent: 11/11/2004 11:37:00 AM

To: CN=Shari Robertson/O=Maverick@maverickcap

Subject: Re: Fw: Microsoft strategy on capturing the $3.00 dividend for non-US holders only.

agree - Joe, Jim, and I looked at alternatives on this a couple of weeks ago.
Joe and Jim found the best deal through stock loan. We also thought any
special transactions on large dividends might stand out and the IRS might start
looking at any transactions in MSFT. Stock loan seemed like the more
conservative approach.

Shari Robertson/Maverick
11/11/2004 10:01 AM

To
Keith Hennington/Maverick@maverickcap
cc

Subject
Fw: Microsoft strategy on capturing the $3.00 dividend for non-US holders only.

Sk ok 3 3k 3K ok ok ok K ok ok K ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok oK ke sk ok kokk ok sk ¥okokok ok ok Kk ¥k k skokkokk kKK

Rk kkkkkkkk

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message
may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or

an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying if this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

——- Forwarded by Shari Robertson/Maverick on 11/11/2004 10:01 AM ——-

Joseph Manogue/Maverick
11/11/2004 10:00 AM

To

Shari Robertson/Maverick@maverickcap

cC

Jim Chen/Maverick@maverickcap

Subject

Fw: Microsoft strategy on capturing the $3.00 dividend for non-US holders only.
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The strategy forwarded to you requires we sell our stock and buy call options
and get 93% of the dividend.

Jim has been working on this for the last 2 months and he got UBS to match the
more aggressive offers we were getting from the Street. For LDC only - we lent
the stock out and will get 97% of the dividend.

--—- Forwarded by Joseph Manogue/Maverick on 11/11/2004 09:56 AM -—-—-

Shari Robertson/Maverick
11/11/2004 09:49 AM

To
Joseph Manogue/Maverick@maverickcap
cC

Subject
Fw: Microsoft strategy on capturing the $3.00 dividend for non-US holders only.

—-—- Forwarded by Shari Robertson/Maverick on 11/11/2004 09:49 AM -—-

mboucher@CandW.ky
11/11/2004 09:11 AM

To

shari.robertson@maverickcap.com
cc

Subject
Fw: Microsoft strategy on capturing the $3.00 dividend for non-US holders only.

just passing this along.....let me know if the attachments make it, if not
I'll resend it later when I get back in the office

"Blair Gauld" <bgauld@queensgate.com.ky> wrote:

> Hi Michelle,
>

> Nick Walker contacted me this morning after he had noted that Maverick holds
a

> significant amount of Microsoft shares and that Microsoft had just declared
a

> large dividend. He has a strategy that he has used in the past to avoid a

> large part of the withholding tax associated with US dividends. He asked me
to
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> forward the attached memo to you which describes the strategy and hopes that
> you can forward it to the appropriate person at Maverick. Below is an
e-mail

> from Alberto Muro, from York Stockbrokers, and attached is a short memo from
> Nick describing the strategy. Alberto's e-mail address is below if anyone

is

> interested in discussing the strategy with him or Nick.

>

> Regards,

>

> Blair

>

>

> -~-Qriginal Message-—--

> From: Alberto Muro [mailto: muro@Ilotusconsult.com]

> Sent: 04/11/2004 11:59 AM

> To: Blair Gauld

> Subject: Microsoft strategy on capturing the $3.00 dividend for non-US
holders

> only.

>

>

> Hi Blair,

>

> Please find attached a strategy developed by us for non-US clients to avoid
> withholding on the big dividend payout that Microsoft is paying soon.

> If you have any Offshore Fund that you know , please show to them and if
they

> can do the trade thru us will be appreciated.

> Best Rdgs,

> Alberto.

>

This mail sent using CandW.ky Webmail - http://webmail.candw.ky
<MSFT .doc was removed>

!
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CN=Chad Chisolm/O=Maverick

From: CN=Chad Chisolm/O=Maverick

Sent: 6/1/2007 4:31:59 PM

To: CN=Jeffrey Liggitt/O=Maverick@maverickcap
Subject: Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

fyi

——- Forwarded by Chad Chisolm/Maverick on 06/01/2007 03:31 PM ~——

debra.taylor@ey.com
06/01/2007 03:27 PM

To

Chad.Chisolm@maverickcap.com

cC

joseph.bianco@ey.com

Subject

Re: Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

Chad,

We'll look into this and get back to you at the beginning of the week.

Debra F. Taylor
International Tax Consulting
NY Financial Services Office
212-773-2978 Phone
866-244-5265 Fax
debra.taylor@ey.com

Chad.Chisolm@maverickcap.com
06/01/2007 03:57 PM

To

joseph.bianco@ey.com

cC

debra.taylor@ey.com

Subject

Re: Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

EXHIBIT #7
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Joe,

Now that 6/15 is approaching, we are considering whether we need to go ahead
and remit the 2006 income tax withholding that we accrued for FIN 48 purposes

in connection with the stock loan fee income earned during 2006. Recall that
Goldman withholds U.S. taxes on these transactions but our other brokers
typically do not. We determined in December that we shouid probably accrue
these taxes even though nothing is actually withheld by our other brokers. We
will need to address whether or not to pay these taxes for pre-2006 years
whenever we file protective returns for those years. As for the 2006 tax year,
we will likely be filing a return for each of our foreign funds (extension due
6/15) that is treated as a corporation for U.S. tax purposes. My question to
you is how/if we should remit these taxes given that the brokers did not deem
these as subject to withholding and thus did not provide a 1042S to these
entities.

We need to know what to do very soon as the 6/15 deadline is approaching.

Thanks. —

joseph.bianco@ey.com

joseph.bianco@ey.com
12/22/2006 01:35 PM

To

keith.hennington@maverickcap.com

cC

Chad_Chisolm@maverickcap.com, keith_hennington@maverickcap.com
michelle.perrin@maverickcap.com, steven.menna@ey.com,
Suzanne.Guthrie@maverickcap.com, Vahan.Zerounian@ey.com

4

Subject

Re: Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

I think that with that we should be good for 2006 - no need to talk further if
interest, penalties, foreign issue turn out immaterial as you believe. Can

follow up re 2007 after New Year. If we need to discuss next week - try me on
(

Redacted by the Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations
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Happy holidays to everyone.

Regards,
Joe

Joseph Bianco

212-773-3807 - direct
212-773-7142 - fax

866-241-8999 - efax
joseph.bianco@ey.com - email
keith.hennington@maverickcap.com
12/22/2006 02:21 PM

To

joseph.bianco@ey.com

cc

Chad_Chisolm@maverickcap.com, keith_hennington@maverickcap.com,
steven.menna@ey.com, Vahan.Zerounian@ey.com, michelle.perrin@maverickcap.com,
Suzanne.Guthrie@maverickcap.com

Subject

Re: Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

Joe,

My main concern is that we have a firm agreement by the end of next week on how
to treat these transactions in the 2006 financials. As Steve will tell you we

like to have these things nailed down before the actual audit takes place. To

the extent that we need to have a call to discuss I am available at any time

next week, Here is where I think we are at this point.

Borrow fee - I agree with Matt's points and will do the foliowing:

For 2006 - We will also compute interest and penalties on the amount we have
accrued. I doubt it will be material but if it is then we should add to the
liability. We will compute this by Wednesday of next week.

For 2007 - We should analyze the possibility of paying the liability that we
have already accrued and withholding on future payments.

Stock loan transaction

For 2006 - It appears that we are in agreement that we have met the 50%
threshold (at least for US securities). I don't want to assume too much so can
you confirm that EY is in agreement with that conclusion.

I believe that the foreign transactions are immaterial but we can quantify the
amount next week as well.

For 2007 - I would be interested to hear how Matt's analysis differs from ours.
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We might also incorporate his views into our documentation. We will also file
protective returns so that the statute begins.

Thanks,

Keith
joseph.bianco@ey.com

joseph.bianco@ey.com
12/22/2006 08:31 AM

To

steven.menna@ey.com, keith_hennington@maverickcap.com,
Chad_Chisolm@maverickcap.com

cC

Vahan.Zerounian@ey.com

Subject

Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

Please see below for comments - let me know if you wouid like to discuss
further. '

Regards,
Joe

Joseph Bianco

212-773-3807 - direct

212-773-7142 - fax

866-241-8999 - efax

joseph.bianco@ey.com - email

——- Forwarded by Joseph Bianco/NewYork/TAX/EYLLP/US on 12/22/2006 09:34 AM

Matthew Blum/NATL/TAX/EYLLP/US
12/22/2006 07:10 AM
To

Joseph Bianco/NewYork/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica
cc
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Debra F. Taylor/NewYork/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica, Howard
Leventhal/Cons/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica, David A.
Golden/National/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica

Subject

Re: Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memosLink

Joe,

As to the borrow fee issue, keep in mind that there are two sets of

liabilities: (a) prime broker has to withhold tax (Section 1442), and (b) _
Maverick has to pay tax (section 881). Maverick can credit withholding done by
the prime broker against Maverick's own tax liability. If the prime broker
doesn't withhold, and the IRS catches the prime broker, then PERHAPS the prime
broker can go after Maverick for contribution or indemnification -- complex
point if the contract is silent. But if the IRS figures out what is going on,

the IRS can bypass the prime broker and go straight after Maverick for failure
to pay tax imposed under Section 881. The only limit is that the IRS may not
collect the tax twice.

Has Maverick considered filing for the back years to enhance chances of getting
any penalties abated and put the issue to rest? Also, don't we have to think
about interest/penalty accruals for amounts that were not withheld upon, since
if the prime broker didn't withhold, Maverick should have paid?

In other words, Maverick has duly noted the ferocity of the dog, but has not
acknowledged the need to beware of the owner as well.

As to the dividend planning issue, my analysis doesn't work quite the same way,
but I think I come out to the same place on the U.S. side -- I can accept the
client's assertion that > 50% chance of succeeding if transaction properly
structured. We definitely should talk about what we want to see; not being an
auditor, this is rather novel territory to me. As to transactions like this

using foreign securities, I would think, in my naive, non-auditor mindset, that
the first order of business is to determine whether amounts at stake are
material, and, if so, consult foreign colleagues.

Glad to discuss further, although I will leave on vacation tomorrow and not
return until Wednesday, January 10.

Best regards.

Matt Bium

Ernst & Young/Intemational Tax Services

Boston

Phone: (617) 859-6040

Cell: (617) 642-7955

Fax: (866) 211-4729 (U.S. only), (516) 213-8845 (worldwide)
EYCONN: 2636040

Email: matt.blum@ey.com

Administrative assistant: Roslyn Guy (617) 570-8485

Joseph Bianco/NewYork/TAX/EYLLP/US

12/21/2006 07:08 PM

To

Debra F. Taylor/NewYork/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica
cc

Howard Leventhal/Cons/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica, Matthew
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Blum/NATL/TAX/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica
Subject
Fw: FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

Deb:

This is what I have discussed with Maverick re FIN 48 - see attached for their
write-ups. Would love to get your quick toughts - they are looking for general
agreement as soon as possible. I think generally we should be ok getting to
more likely than not on these - please let me know asap if you have any strong
concerns.

Thanks,

Joe

Howard/Matt - curious your general comments as well and wanted to share one
clients documentation around FIN 48 for your thoughts as well.

Joe

Joseph Bianco

212-773-3807 - direct

212-773-7142 - fax

866-241-8999 - efax

joseph.bianco@ey.com - email

-—- Forwarded by Joseph Bianco/NewYork/TAX/EYLLP/US on 12/21/2006 06:55 PM

Chad.Chisolm@maverickcap.com
12/13/2006 12:13 PM

To

joseph.bianco@ey.com, steven.menna@ey.com

cC v

joseph.tepfer@ey.com, Vahan.Zerounian@ey.com, keith.hennington@maverickcap.com,
michelle.perrin@maverickcap.com, Jeffrey.Liggitt@Maverickcap.com

Subject

FIN 48 Tax Positions - DRAFT memos

Hello.

We have completed draft FIN 48 memorandums summarizing our historical and
prospective positions on the dividend enhancement transaction and the stock
loan fee withholding issue for our offshore funds. Please review at your
earliest convenience as we would like to complete this analysis before the
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holidays.
Thanks.

(See attached file: Description of Dividend Enhancement Transactions - for
EY.doc)(See attached file: Stock Loan Fee - TEFRA Accrual (for FIN 48) - for
EY.doc)

C. Chad Chisolm

Maverick Capital

Tax Manager

E-mail: chad_chisolm@maverickcap.com
Phone: 214-880-4064

Fax: 214-880-4159

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or
applicable state or local tax law provisions.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential
and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Notice required by law: This e-mail may constitute an advertisement or
solicitation under U.S. law, if its primary purpose is to advertise or promote

a commercial product or service. You may choose not to receive advertising and
promotional messages from Ernst & Young LLP (except for Ernst & Young Online
and the ey.com website, which track e-mail preferences through a separate
process) at this e-mail address by forwarding this message to
no-more-mail@ey.com. If you do so, the sender of this message will be notified
promptly. Our principal postal address is 5 Times Square, New York, NY 10036.
Thank you. Ermnst & Young LLP

<Description of Dividend Enhancement Transactions - for EY.doc was removed>
<Stock Loan Fee - TEFRA Accrual (for FIN 48) - for EY.doc was removed>

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
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process) at this e-mait address by forwarding this message to
no-more-mail@ey.com. If you do so, the sender of this message will be notified
promptly. Our principal postal address is 5 Times Square, New York, NY 10036.
Thank you. Ernst & Young LLP

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
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CN=Jeffrey Liggitt/O=Maverick

From: CN=Jeffrey Liggitt/O=Maverick

Sent: 2/21/2007 5:01:49 PM

To: Steve.Bokiess@ey.com

Cc: Chad.Chisolm@maverickcap.com; "Shaheda Patel" <Shaheda.Patel@ey.com>
Subject: Re: AMTD Dividend

No, it is from an arrangement with a broker where they hold our shares in their
name when the dividend is paid so they do not have to withhold tax due to
Levered's foreign ownership.

Steve.Bokiess@ey.com
02/21/2007 03:52 PM

To

Jeffrey.Liggitt@Maverickcap.com

cc

Chad.Chisoim@maverickcap.com, "Shaheda Patel" <Shaheda.Patel@ey.com>,
Steve.Bokiess@ey.com

Subject

Re: AMTD Dividend

Are you receiving the "dividend" as a swap payment?

Steven J. Bokiess

Ernst & Young, LLP

Sears Tower

233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606-6301
Phone: 312-879-6560

Fax: 866-751-4482

E-Mail: steve.bokiess@ey.com

Jeffrey.Liggitt@Maverickcap.com
02/21/2007 12:02 PM

To

"Steve Bokiess" <steve.bokiess@ey.com>

cC

"Shaheda Patel" <Shaheda.Patel@ey.com>, Chad.Chisolm@maverickcap.com
Subject

AMTD Dividend

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

EXHIBIT #8
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Hello -

We have an issue we wanted to run by you regarding a dividend received in
Maverick Fund II, Ltd. (Levered).

In 2006, Levered received a $6 payment from AMTD which was classified as 50%
dividend and 50% return of capital based on AMTD's calculations. Levered
enhanced this dividend so all it was treated as substitute dividend. We were
wondering if you know of any way that we could treat some of the enhanced
dividend as return of capital instead of ordinary income (since it was a sub
dividend). We have not found anything that would suggest such treatment but it
could be quite beneficial from a tax perspective if we could justify a return

of capital treatment.

Any thoughts?

Jeffrey Liggitt

Maverick Capital, Ltd.

300 Crescent Court, 18th Floor
Dallas, TX 75201

Phone: (214) 880-4025

Fax: (214) 880-4159

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

a commercial product or service, You may choose not to receive advertising and
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
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Domestic Dividend Enhancements

1. General

Current domestic dividend enhancements are done at UBS PaineWebber. Stocks are borrowed from our account a
few days before the ex-date of the dividend. UBS does a swap on their side with a third party to be held for 30 days.
Maverick is able to freely sell the stock during this 30-day period, but any sale made reduces the stock loan interest
from 90% of gross dividends to 85%. The 5% reduction is used to cover costs associated with UBS borrowing other
shares to cover our sale. Cost for sales are now the borrow costs of the securities sold (Market value * 40bps *
# of days until swap termination / 360).

2. Financing

When UBS borrows stocks set for enhancement, they replace them with cash collateral that is equivalent to the
market value of the stocks. A separate spreadsheet is prepared by Leon Garry (212-713-7863) to track the cash
collateral per stock per fund. This spreadsheet is also used to calculate the margin interest expense associated with
the cash collateral loan.

Leon will need instructions on where to send the collateral funds. The funds must be sent to an offshore
primebroker account to keep this an offshore transaction. Currently, the options are UBS London (16USD1),
Goldman London (17USD1), Lehman Brothers (18USD1), or Barclays Bank (20USD1 - not the Bank of New York
instructions). Where to send the collateral depends on actual debit balances versus debit balance goals sct on the
daily PB report. Some juggling may be needed to keep everyone in a debit balance.

Book the collateral wires as cash transfers from UBS PaineWebber New York even though no cash is sent from
there (This creates a rec. item on the cash rec.) The wires are actually sent from UBS Cayman, but since it’s a short-
term loan and not our money, we just treat it as a rec. item.

The sale of an enhancement stock or a mark to market on the value of the outstanding borrows are the two ways
current collateral can change. They are booked on the UBS report as either a partial return (PT RTN COLL PHA)

or a mark to market (Mark to MKT C) as shown below. Adjust current dividend rec. items by adding the collateral
returned for partial returns, adding the collateral returned for negative marks to market, or by subtracting the
additional collateral for positive marks to market. Make sure to adjust the specific rec. line that includes the stock.
For instance: “PT RTN COLL PHA” would create an adjustment of positive $55,955,964 to the line rec. item which
includes PHA. Tt would be titled “Dividend enhancements PHA, MO” or something similar. Make sure to adjust
the amount, not type over it.
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3. Month-end margin interest accruals.

At each month-end, there is an accrual booked for the cumulated margin interest expense derived from the collateral
loan. Leon will email the accruals upon request. Make sure the fed funds open rates used are correct. Add the

cumulated margin interest for all outstanding dividend enhancements. Book the amounts in the following entry in
Total return: IM2.20 IMO

700042 Margin interest expense XXXX
310110 Margin interest payable XXXX

Ref: Margin interest-dvd enhance

Put all the support in the month-end UBS folder.

4. Booking dividends.

UBS books two entries when dividends are paid. The first entry is the margin interest expense labeled “INT
PWCAYMAN PHA” in the printout above. This amount is the total margin interest due for the collateral loan of
PHA during the entire holding period. Leon will send an email for the calculation support. Remember that part of
the interest has already been recorded, so only the portion of new interest should be booked against margin interest
expense. The entry in Total Return includes three parts...the additional margin interest expense, the reversal of the
interest payable, and the credit to UBS cash. The reversal of interest payable will be the amount accrued in the
previous month-end. The amount will be on the interest sheet in the previous month-end UBS cash folder.

Example: IM2.20 IMO - PHA is enhanced and shares are borrowed on 10/15. From 10/15 to 10/31
interest accrued amounts to $30,000. On 10/31, $30,000 would be booked in Total Return as a credit to
310110 (margin interest payable) and $30,000 would be booked as a debit to 700042 (margin interest

MAV0000838
CONFIDENTIAL




expense). Then on 11/15, the shares and loan are returned and UBS charges us the total margin iqterest
amount of $50,000. $50,000 would be a credit to UBS cash, $30,000 would be a debit to margin interest
payable, and $20,000 would be a debit to margin interest expense.

700042 Margin interest expense 20,000 (additional interest expense not accrued)
310110 Margin interest payable 30,000 (amount accrued previous month-end)
13USD UBS Cash 50,000 (total interest expense)

Ref: PHA mrgn int exp

The second entry UBS books is labeled “SUB PMT PHA.” This amount will either be equal to 90% or 85% of the
total gross dividend. 70% of the gross dividend will be booked as a regular dividend (“gross” with zero withholding
- no tax was actually withheld) in Total Return. The other transaction in Total Return will be interest on stock loan
(600021). The amount booked will either be 15% or 20% of the gross dividend depending if there was a stock sale
or not. The two Total Return transactions should add up to the amount UBS pays.

Example: On 10/15, PHA is enhanced with 1,000,000 shares with a gross dividend rate of .10. No shares
were sold during the enhancement period. On 11/15, shares are returned and UBS credits our account with
$90,000. $70,000 (70% of gross $100,000) would be booked as a regular dividend with no withholding
tax. $20,000 (20% of gross $100,000) would be booked as interest on stock loan.

Sometimes not all the shares we hold get enhanced, so there could be a dividend paid outside the enbancement along
with the dividend enhancement. In these cases, interest on stock loan is not affected, but the regular dividend entry
is modified.

Example: On 10/15, PHA is enhanced with 1,000,000 shares with a gross dividend rate of .10. 100,000
shares were outside of the enhancement on the night before ex-date. On the pay date of the dividend, UBS
credits our account $10,000 for the gross dividend and debits our account $3,000 for the tax withholding
(assuming LDC, Fund II will have a withholding rate of about 22%.) On 11/15, shares are returned and
UBS credits our account with $90,000 (no shares were sold). This time, the regular dividend entry will be
different. $80,000 (70% of gross $100,000 plus 100% of gross $10,000) would be booked as a regular
dividend with $3,000 withholding tax. The interest on stock loan entry would stay the same...no additional
shares were enhanced.
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When: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).
Where: PB Conference Room (by PB desk in SE corner of 2nd)

Thought it would be useful to get us in a room for 20 mins to discuss the following;

| know there are numerous discussions and work underway with Highbridge around
-4 using Lehman Links for execution on their Utilities Fund.

1 Since they PB with us, we are also in discussions with them around yield
enhancement on their long positions by using a CFD. This service involves tax risk
for the firm which would be reduced if we can route their electronic trades direct to
CFD instead of their PB account. Think we should get on the same page as to our
separate goals here and see if we can solve for both our issues. Thanks.

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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i Hi lan

: According to the email below, the 4 US securities below pay cash divs
but are not subject to withholding since they are classified as hybrid
securities (for tax purposes). That would mean a Cayman holder would not

: suffer 30% withholding and would have no incentive to hold the positions

{ in a synthetic structure. Right now we are holding all of these
securities in an LPS for Highbridge (and they are on Net B/S). Based on

his information | would like to move the positions back to their PB

account but wanted to run it by you to see if | am missing something.

: Would hate to do this and find out down the road that HB owe withholding

i tax on the dividends.

i Would appreciate your thoughts on whether to proceed.

Thx

i Paddy

> ---m- Original Message-----
+ > From: Murray, Karen

1 > Sent: Friday, November 26, 2004 9:48 AM

> To: Black, Elizabeth; Baidassano, Matt; Ryan, Patrick D; Taxops
# > Subject: RE: Highbridge LPS Basket

e Original Message-----

> From: Murray, Karen

> Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2004 5:56 PM

> To: Black, Elizabeth; Baldassano, Matt; Ryan, Patrick D; Taxops

> Subject: RE: Highbridge LPS Basket

>

> Anthony,

>

> 816851208 SEMPRA ENERGY-8.5% PFD this

> pays a cash dividend, but is gross paying so the client will receive
> 100%

> 156700403 CENTURYTEL INC-6.875% PFD

> this pays a cash dividend, we don't see this as gross paying, but |
> will check

> 302571203 FPL GROUP INC FPL GROUP INC CORP UNITS this
> pays a cash dividend, but is gross paying so the client will receive
> 100%

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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BB ARTD

| > 370442717 GENERAL MOTORS CORP-6.25% PF this

> pays a cash dividend, we don't see this as gross paying, but | will
> check

‘§ > 156700AHS CENTURYTEL INC CTL 4 3/4 08/01/32

| > this is a bond - it pays interest. The client will receive 100%
>
1 > I'l advise on the two outstanding tomorrow as | need to check this
‘i > with someone in NY

1>
-§ > Thanks

> Karen

P>

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Black, Elizabeth
> Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2004 3:35 PM

# > To: Baldassano, Matt; Ryan, Patrick D; Taxops
i > Subject: FW: Highbridge LPS Basket
b >

>
> Antony
S :

4 > | have sent this mail to London who will check the cusips and tell you
| > if they are seen as interest payments or dividend payments
1>
4 > If dividend payments then their USWT rate on real dividend income
i > received is 30%

> If interest paymentes then their USWT rate on real interest income
1 >received is 0%
|>
i > Thanks
il
Ji>Liz

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Demonte, Anthony V

> Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 8:30 AM
> To: Black, Elizabeth

> Cc: Ryan, Patrick D; Baldassano, Matt

i > Subject: Highbridge LPS Basket

>
> << File: Book1.xls >>
>

4 > Liz-
1 > The spreadsheet contains long positions for HB, which we currently buy
1} > into a swap to enhance their yield for dividends. Can you have a look

> at the top 5 to see if there is any withholding for a Cayman domiciled

4 > account. We are trying to identify trades where it makes sense to

1 > leave long positions in their LBIE PB account. Without reducing their
1 > yield. :

LBHIPSI00036061
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Verna Ramirez

From: Donna Howe [DHowe@angelogordon.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 11, 2004 8:34 AM

To: George Fink

Cc: Joseph Wekselblatt

Subject: Re: CFDs

Hi George

1 understand that they settle in cash. However it does not appear that they are booked
correctly, nor are they documented correctly. I've got a call into Lehman. We may need to
change the way we deal with them.

I'll keep you posted.
Donna

>>> George Fink 8/11/2004 6:33:42 AM >>>
donna;
all cfds’ settle in cash. a cfd is used to circumvent the tax.

>>> Donna Howe 08/10/04 04:53PM >>>
All,

I see a sycode SLRPRS CFD with Lehman that is booked in TPM as "PS" preferred stock.
Obviously this gets booked as a cash instrument. How does it get confirmed? How do we
notify Lehman in the trade upload process that this is a CFD rather than a security. I don't
see any legal agreements for this. Do they margin us?

Two examples of SLRPRS CFD trades are TRXNUM A4063713 on April 1, 2004 and A4069046
on April 13, 2004 in CVPF

Thanks

Donna

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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From: Sarah Robertson <SRobertson@angelogordon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 8:12 PM (GMT)
To: Michael Swotes <MSwotes@angelogordon.com>
Subject: Notes from last meeting with Anthony Harpel.

Meeting - February 28, 2006

update mtg with Swotes and Harpel

- team - working well together — can cover more ground - - ability to go deeper and cover more names --
-event driven/special situations -

less positions -more conviction - evolving more into a stock pickers model

Can look overseas -- UK, Germany , Hong Kong —-

-Contracts for Difference - used mostly in offshore fund — so we don't have dividend withholding
CFD is probably about 20% of portfolio

Redacted
by
Permanent Subcommittee
on Investigations
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DO U KNOW WHEN PACEY IS GOING TO SPEAK TO A.G. ABOUT U
THE CFD'S INTO PB?
Reply:
did some more digging, challenged the tax group on their
first answer and it turns out the majority have partial
withholding so need to stay in CFD. TYPICAL |
Reply:
| GUESS THE BIGGER QUESTION IS THEN.. IS PACEY GOING TO TELL
GARY WOLF WE CAN'T PAY 100%
Reply:
dont think he has the nerve to!

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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----- Original Message-----
> From: Okay, Bevin J
> Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 1:37 PM
> To: Ryan, Patrick D; Story, Richard G
> Cc: Trommer, Steve; Pace, Alan; Dorman, Jeffrey S
> Subject: RE: SWAPS FOR ANGELO GORDON
>
> rich, | agree.....if the positions are for longer term we can pay
> 100%.
> I'd also like to take the short in CFD (if possible) to keep a hedged
> synthetic strategy.
> Going forward, please keep me in the dialog up front as it doesn't
> look good that we offered 92.5% and then
> changed pricing. We will generally pay 100% on synthetics if there is
> a term financing element. Multiple
i > dividend % for US stocks confuses the picture as swaps/CFD's are not
i > subject to withholding unless the sole purpose of the trade
i > is for dividend.

! > thanks
> ---e- Original Message-----
i > From: Pace, Alan
> Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 7:18 AM
> To: Okay, Bevin J; Trommer, Steve
4 > Subject: FW: SWAPS FOR ANGELO GORDON
>
3 > fyi

> —mme Original Message-----
i > From: Story, Richard G
i > Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 10:14 AM
i > To: Pace, Alan; Dorman, Jeffrey S
| > Subject: RE: SWAPS FOR ANGELO GORDON
P>
{ > | think we have to do this to keep AG's business
> (if the prefs are long-term posns to be held > 3mths , but not for
> short-term trades over RD).
P>
> Db have given CQS 100% divs + 55bp financing sprd (so we know that AG
-# > could get this price also).
> Since AG is today 80bp sprd (L+40, 20bp GC s.loan), its just a case of
> structuring the swaps/CFD's

F— Original Message-----
> From: Pace, Alan

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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i > Sent: 07 May 2002 13:51
I > To: Story, Richard G; Dorman, Jeffrey S
1 > Subject: FW: SWAPS FOR ANGELO GORDON
3 >
{ > what do you want to do?
>
4 > - Original Message-—---
1 > From: Trommer, Steve
1 > Sent: Monday, May 06, 2002 3:06 PM
> To: Pace, Alan; Ryan, Patrick D
> Subject: SWAPS FOR ANGELO GORDON
>
> Gary Wolf called regarding the swaps that was discussed on his
> pref's.
>
> He said he is being quoted by other brokers on the street 100%
> dividend doing it via a total return swap as opposed to the 92.5% we
> offered
> via CFD..
>
> He said he would be looking to do this on his more long term
> positions as opposed to one's that he knows they will be getting out
> of.
>
> He wants a call back tomorrow either way so he knows how and
> with who to proceed
>
> Steve

LBHIPSI00020696
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James
Here is the CFD (Contract for Difference) presentation | was speaking
about.

The Lehman CFD is a unique and simplified version of a Total Return
Equity Swap that gives you all the economic upside/downside (price

-§ movement, dividends and corporate actions) of a security without you

4 having a physical position in that security. What happens is that Lehman
-# will buy or short the security on its own books and pass the economics

1 to you through the CFD, which is booked into your Prime Broker account
1 along with your physical positions.

The CFD is usually used for yield enhancement purposes (in this case we
hold the physical in a US entity and receive 100% of the dividend which

-§ we pass to you through the CFD, whereas you would only receive 70% if

-i you physically owned the stock in the Highbridge offshore fund). The CFD

is also used to enable clients to trade UK securities without incurring

the 50bp stamp tax charge (Lehman London does not pay stamp tax since we
are market makers and therefore exempt).

Hope the presentation helps. Let me know if you have any further
i questions.

;é Best regards
Patrick

<<CFD's presentation June 2003.ppt>>

.4 Patrick Ryan

‘i Executive Director

‘i Hedge Fund Services

| > LEHMAN BROTHERS
1212526 7142

Mob: 917 856 0503

* pryan@lehman.com

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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Special Div coming up...There is a shareholder vote on Oct 6th, the
1 special div record date is not announced at the moment.

1 HB looking for Yield Enhancement on a large position. We would need to

' do VS a Swap..We can add to a existing LPS. They understand the way we
1 would unwind the Swap. We need to be as competitive as possible.

{ They are 98 bid away from Lehman, at the very least we need to match.

: The Counterpart offering 98 is UBS. Please keep there bid with UBS to

. yourself as | had to squeeze that information out of HB, they really

: weren't too comfortable with sharing that information.

HB looking for a answer ASAP

Anthony V. DeMonte
Equity Finance, VP
3 212-526-9025

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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Got it, thanks again.

QOriginal Message
From: Demonte, Anthony V
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 4:49 PM
To: Metaxas, James
Subject: RE: Trade Confirm

H
H
H

§ fyi, the only reason for HB to SWap is for yield enhancement.

i

{ —---Original Message-----

i From: Metaxas, James

! Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 4:48 PM
{ To: Demonte, Anthony V

i Subject: RE: Trade Confirm

, Thanks, Anthony.

!
{
!

From: Demonte, Anthony V

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 4:46 PM
To: Metaxas, James

Subject: RE: Trade Confirm

we will trade today, settie on the 28th Record is the 29th ...They are
absolutely looking for the div

thx

---Original Message-----
From: Metaxas, James
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 4:38 PM
To: Demonte, Anthony V

Permanent Subcomimittee on Investigations
EXHIBIT #21 LBHIPSI00110753




Anthony -

Are they due the dividends on this as is, or does it have to be a short
settle?

Original Message
From: Demonte, Anthony V
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 4:19 PM
To: NY EQ Swap MO; Prime Highbridge
Subject: FW: Trade Confirm
Importance: High

f | will book a new LPS Smart Ticket to represent Hi4

| -—---Original Message-----

{ From: Demonte, Anthony V

i Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 4:16 PM

! To: Anthony Demonte; Daniel Kryzanowski; Erazo, Christina; ‘Jordan,

! James'; Matthew Bowen; Michael Meys; NY EQ Swap MO; Prime Highbridge;
{ Thomas Regazzi

{ Subject: Trade Confirm

{ Importance: High

Trade Confirm

LBHIPSI00110754




H

Leh Code

Counter-party
Buy/Sell
Account
Desc
Ticker
Cusip
Qnt

Price
Proceeds
T/D

S/D

Basket

Lehman Swap

Buy from

PB High Bridge UTIL (193)

Alliant energy Corp
LNT

018802108
178,209

$25.90

$4,615,613.10

LBHIPSI00110755
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Agpril 24%, 2001

Maverick Capital

Attn: Sharyl M. Roberison, Parther
300 Crescent. Coint

Suite 1600

Dallas, TX 75201

Dear Sharyl,.

i was a pleasure mecting with you, Michelle and Joe. As follow up to our meeting. we -are
providing the following:

Ol

Credit and. Fmam:mg ,

Qver the next two weeks, we propose a revigw with. senjor Lehman Brothiers. credit
executives to provi s fuller understanding: of Maverick’s: financial strength. This meeting
will help facilitate expanding of credit lines; setting collateral parameters, cross-tetiing,

secured and unsecured finagcing facilities, and cemm:tred notice provisions..

In addition to the dbove’ méeting, we dlso suggest Joe Manogpe meet our Treusury group 1o
gain more. insight info Lehman's fimding process and the Equity Finance funémg
framework,

Iasurance Wrapper for Prime Brokerage ‘
E; iclosed are official confirmations frotnr. T ravelers Casualty- and Qurety (AA Rated) stating

that it has fully ‘fusured the net equity for LBIE prime brokerage clients. The coverage

éxtends Yo dssets held on béehalf of all Lehman Brothers Prime Brokerage clienfs at all

T.ehman custodians and sub-custedians. The policy is.av ailable for full legal teview with our
London cotmsel.

- Prime Plus

Ouir Prinie Plus product provxdes 1.8, based hedge fiinds risk based mirgin Jending Wwith alt
the benefits of traditional prime ‘broketage mciudmg the insurance wrapper for added

pmtectmm Competitive: products re-class short securities-info 8 principal stack loan which

resilt.in recall exposuie and nou-insured broker deater credit. Added benefits of Prime Plus

include “one account” provessing and enhmced margin and interest reporting.

wa:ammmc
3“’0&&!&%&%“!‘5& RBW YORK NY 102450600 2325365030,

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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% Dividend EnBancement Solutions :
We have d variety of solutions using swag and securities lending vehicles for achieving’ feld
enhancement. Wg propose. ‘Mayerick provide us an Inserest List on a weekly basis for

possible-enhancement trades which would résult in quoted | indicative pricing Tevels.

& Electronic Connectivity

‘We would like to demonstrate otir néw Client web-portal Lelsmantive for both ‘Maverick
| ' -ork. Léhmantive can provide Maverick personnel direct access
ing ‘tesearch, -econOMICS, -prime brokerage, and portfalio

10 ¢ ol Equity' products ingl
enalytics.

Bmth@ts aise prev}des glectronic tade connectivity vxa FIX pmtocal Maverick: can
:iwz:eivc trade mfmna!mn d" 1l fmm 1ts urder management

Le‘h }We ﬁgmonstyamm GEIOTIpU A s RELYE

Our ‘Securitics Lending: Desk can rsceive and  transmit® stock: fosn files via standard
ion T cthods A WEB soiution is under dcvelopment and will be. available in July
’ : .ads and sclcct the best-solution

vfar Mévenck

4 Portfolio Management Systems & Pmne Brokeragé Reporting
{)ur hﬁﬁd ef pnme hro emge technolo v Gareth Quinn vill be contacting you regarding the
rietplace. Garel hus years. of experiznce. with most
jously discussed. We will also

T developsd 4 new suite of prime brokerage reporis for June 5% client
. ddme reports mciudmg aocounting and P&L will be released later this year
via GENEVA, ‘We will send you a sample of the new report suite. May 1,

% Lehman Brothers Financials
Enclosed are Lehman Breihers 2006 Buﬁmess and Fmancxal Re» 1aw and cour 2000 Anrual
Report. Hi ' ] i 1nch
& 'l‘otai Stoakhﬁlders Equﬂy of$8.6bil.

&
&
L 4

(GS -and D ' 3
Shortutenn debt'to net asse’s ratio of only 4%
; ge of “less-liquid® assets in industry of 427% (GS @ 249% and

e Lowes’t VDTC cmdxt cxposurc in mdustxy of EOO% {GS 330% anid MSDW @
111%) S L .

MAV0000795
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#% Lehman Brothers Prime Bmkerage “Team Maverxck”

Attached is ‘our dedicated Lehman Brothers Global Prime Brokerage “Team Maverick”
gontact list. The team’ wﬁi customize their coversge specifically to meet Maverick’s

reqmremmts

We are very pleased to have the: opportzmmy to expand the Mavenck'Capuab Lehmun Brothers
yisiness partnership and will for reseiit & comprehensive service guid price proposal
xmmedza & y aﬁer tha above follew- ems are cempleted to Mavanck’s satasfacnen. Twill call

: wn amtal '
767 Fifth Avenue, 11” Floor

MAV0000796
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Lehman Bmthers

Giobal Head Global Prime Brokerege Graap
(712) 5268645
hblechma@lehiman.com

@12y 326.0715
- jseyda@lehman.com

Alan Parce:

Globual Prime Brokerage Sules'
(44) 207-260-3030
apace(@iehman.com.

Joe Yagano
: LS. Coverage:
(2; 2) 52843716 1 Fax: (212) 5266182

Steve Trommer

U.8. Coverage

(212) 526-9025/ Fax: (212) 526-6182
stronmeri@lehman com

Patrick Ryan.
Primary. Eumpean Coverage

.cmomm(,},chman corti

Bavid Moxiis:
ar :'Asizm ?Caverage'

-dmnms('}chmaﬁ com:
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3ackelyn Dav

( )
: ;aday@le%unan .com

‘Bl Stathaios

U.8. - Primary Coverage
(212) 5’6-7943
estathat@lehinan.com

‘Warran Reed

Europe ~ Yewn Leader
(44) 207-256-4242
wreed@lehman.com

Carmen Cox
Europe — anary Coverage

caex@ietmmaam

iGareth ann

‘(44) -207~268— 1503

gaguing a{ﬁchman oo

Norman Escoffery

Globul Prime Brokerage Client Technology~ New York
(212)526-6246

nescoffé@leliman.com

Lou Schanfele
U S. Sa!a I?alm

U.S Partf'alm ‘S’ales -New York
(2125 526-7032

Jobn Suyder; Peter Jarck
A Trading ~ Listed, TC
(212) 526-7610,528-7055
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Andy Gross; Robin Lowe; Britt Lmtaer

Pternational Sales, Trading
{212)'528-6308, 6306, (44) 207-260-3113

Angel Gonzatez—sanfeﬁu
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By the way, you should call jim chen in dallas to discuss swaps. We

were going back and forth last week, but never connected. Since I'm

here, | think you'd be the best person to follow up with him. | think

they'd be open to putting some back on once they become comfortable with
the fact that we're not going to push them to sign a new isda. Also,

tell them about doing long swap/cfd business around record date items so
that they get enhanced div treatment on us stacks and so they don't have
to move them out to UBS as they have been doing.

His number is:

| Redacted by the Permanent
Subcommittee on InvestiEations

Talk to you later.

---Original Message-----

From: jim.chen@maverickcap.com [mailto:jim.chen@maverickcap.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2004 2.07 AM

To: Antonelli, Christopher G

Subject: Re: Long Transfers

. Do you have a dividend enhancement product for long or short US equities
 in the offshore accounts? For the long US equities we only do it for

: our LDC account. For short domestic equities we try to save on our
 dividend expense in our LDC and Fund li accounts. Let me know.

"Antonelli,

Christopher G" To: "Jim Chen"™
<jim_chen@maverickcap.com>
<CAntonel@lehman. cc:

com> Subject: Long Transfers

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
EXHIBIT #23

LBHIPSI00134533




Jim,
| notice that you transfer some of your long position out around their
upcoming record dates to UBS. | imagine that is because of the dividend
payment. Is there something we can do for you that they are? I'd love

to discuss if so.

Thank you.
Chris

Christopher Antonelli
Lehman Brothers
Equity Finance

> *212-528-0700

| > * 646-758-4540

| This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
 the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
 recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,

: dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly

: prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and

i should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an

: offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any

| transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
ransmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.
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Redacted by the Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Story, Richard G

> Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 5:02 AM
1 > To: Brier, Bruce

i > Cc: Maynard, lan; Harrison, Kevin A; Bacanovic, Paul
1 > Subject: US Cayman 70% trade
5 i
1 > so for questions 1 and 2, it seems like you're saying there is no
'} > alternative other than moving a person to HK ?
{ > As you know, EFG doesnt have any employees in HK today so there is a
i > fairly large admin cost of moving somebody
1 > from say Tokyo (but its obviously feasible considering the PL we are
> talking about).
>
> Lets explore if a hybrid situation could work between HK/Tokyo :
1 > 1. can the person travel to HK to execute the trades, but still live
‘1 > mainly in Tokyo ?
| > 2. If not, what is the minimum time required to be spent in HK per
& >annum?
‘1 > 3. can you clarify exactly what that person will have to physically do
1 > for each trade (in order to minimise US Tax risk) ?
>
> -----Original Message-----
‘I > From: Brier, Bruce
1 > Sent: 13 June 2003 18:57

> To: Story, Richard G
{ > Cc: Maynard, lan; Harrison, Kevin A; Bacanovic, Paul
§ > Subject: RE: US Cayman 70% trade

>
# > Richard
>
1 > Let me try again with some comments. Please read italics see below.
>
> Bruce

> =—=e- Original Message-----

> From: Story, Richard G

> Sent: Friday, June 13, 2003 3:42 AM

> To: Brier, Bruce

> Cc: Maynard, lan; Harrison, Kevin A; Bacanovic, Paul

| > Subject: RE: US Cayman 70% trade
i>
| > thanks Bruce - this all makes sense. Three questions :
4>

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

EXHIBIT #24 LBHIPSI00149673




| > 1. Is it critical to have the person in HK (because its @ 70%
> jurisdiction) as opposed to Luxembourg (a 70 or 85% jurisdiction

| > dependent on whether SICAV or FCP)?

| > We have an EFG salesperson in Lux as of last week for EUR div.

| > trades, but nobody in HK today, so could do Lux tomorrow but HK would
! > take a bit of work. The reason for the bodies is to thwart any

> argument that these entities are non-substantive shells. If a tax

: > authority successfully argued this withholding and other taxes could

> be due. Luxco is a separate entity which needs its own staff. Cayco is
> a division of Hong Kong for US tax (check the box) which is why the

1 > body can work in Hong Kong or Cayman.

>

£ 5 2 If it has to be HK, do they need to be resident in HK or just

> employed by a HK company ? EFG employees resident in Tokyo are

> employed by LBJ but

> Im pretty confident we can arrange fairly easily to switch their

> legal employer to an LB HK co. Maximum reduction in US tax risk if

> resident in Hong Kong. Moreover, if person stayed in Japan HK entity
> could be considered to have a Japanese branch.

>

{i > 3. Can you explain the LBSF safeguard point you raise - not heard

| > about that one ? The safeguard issue is as follows: IRS is could

‘ > argue US withholding tax is due either on the in lieu made by Cayco or
| > the swap payment made by LBSF. This safeguard applies to the swap
1 > payment. While the general rule is no withholding on swaps the IRS

1 > could argue that LBSF is a agent for Cayco and the dividends collected
1§ > by LBSF are really for Cayco's.(i.e., the swap payment was in facta

| > dividend payment). One existing safeguard is the use of baskets

1 > instead of swaps. In addition to the basket safeguard | proposed

1 > having LBSF sell and swap back so that LBSF receives swap payments
i > instead of actual dividends. If the IRS used the agent argument there

| > would be no withholding since Cayco could receive swap payments

i > directly. Unfortunately we have some regulatory issues here | am

{i > analyzing.

N

: > | hope this helps clarify the issues,

P>

: > Bruce

>

i > —----Original Message-----

i > From: Brier, Bruce

i > Sent: 12 June 2003 22:09

‘£ > To: Story, Richard G

> Cc: Maynard, lan; Harrison, Kevin A; Bacanovic, Paul

{i > Subject: RE: US Cayman 70% trade

3>
4 > Rich

}i Attorney Client Privilege ]

LBHIPSI00149674




1 [Attorney Client Privilege

>

> Regards,

>

> Bruce

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Story, Richard G

1 > Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 12:40 PM
> To: Brier, Bruce; Maynard, lan
> Subject: US Cayman 70% trade
>

> Bruce

Attorney Client Privilege

' > Reason | ask is that we are getting very close to having large
: > new supply available which would take us
> above our current approved Risk limit of $25m (per Tax dept
: > definition of Risk Limit of the 15/30% WHT) :
>
§ > 1) currently utilising $12m of Risk Limit @ Jun03 split :
1 > BGI - $700m @ 2.5% yield of 70% Dublin stock = $5m
1 > BGI - $500m @ 2.5% yield of 85% Tokyo stock = $2m
1 > San Paolo - $700m @ 2.5% yield of 70% Lux stock = $5m

>

LBHIPS100149675




> 2) potential utilisation within next 4 weeks of $37m of 'Risk’
> split :

> JPM - $3bn of 2.5% yielding 70% Lux stock = $22m

> Citi - $2bn of 2.5% yiedling 70% Lux stock = $14m

> SS - $200m 2.5% yielding 70% Dublin stock = $1m

>

> Having just spoken to Jeff on the topic, we think its probably
> an appropriate time to present a 1-pager to

> Joe Monico & lan Lowitt on the trade to get their formal

> approval to raise the limit. What are your thoughts

> on this and what do you see as the obstacles in getting $50-100m
> limit approved ?

> Rich

LBHIPSI00149676



Rich,

| read the note that you recently sent regarding div pricing at
competitors. Are all the major competitors in the yield enhancement
game? If not, who really competes for this business. Who are the
biggest in the hedge fund client space?

Jeff

> -----Original Message-----

{i > From: Story, Richard G

{i > Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2005 7:11 AM

1 > To: Okay, Bevin J; Harrison, Kevin A; Maynard, lan; Wecker, Jeff

| > Subject: RE: Conclusions of US div meeting

> Borrow via Cayman is considered by Tax dept to be lower risk than CFD
in LBIE, so this is no.1 preference if

> Its operationally possible for Fortress to lend us their long posns ?

>

> Either way, suggest you show them 90% as a div. price on longs

{ > mm—— Original Message--—-

i > From: Okay, Bevin J

i > Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 3:58 PM

1 > To: Story, Richard G; Harrison, Kevin A; Maynard, lan; Wecker, Jeff
i > Subject: RE: Conclusions of US div meeting

g >
' > Kevin brought me up to speed on Fortress discussion.

1 > Please let me know what | can do.

>

> My thoughts:

> - We have CFD's docs in place with Drawbridge Quantitative Strategies
> $0 should be easy to rep.

> - If we go down the road of CFD, Fortress would need to understand

: > that they relinquish control of the underlying (ie no votes, execution

: > discretion, reporting etc) and can only give Lehman unwind levels for

> the CFD, that's it.

> - Not sure of the term of the trade but longer the better.

} > - Better fact pattern that Fortress business is very broad across

‘! > capital markets and not just this type of trading. Prime brokerage

> relationship includes div, non div names, US, UK, Asia, futures, etc

>

i >

> --—--Original Message-----

i > From: Harrison, Kevin A

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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> Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 10:25 AM
> To: Okay, Bevin J

> Subject: FW: Conclusions of US div meeting
i>

>

>

> -----Original Message

> From: Story, Richard G

> Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 11:32 AM

> To: Wecker, Jeff; Harrison, Kevin A; Maynard, lan

> Subject: Conclusions of US div meeting

>

> Jeff, Kevin

> 1) Fortress client discussion - | think Bevin is the coverage person
> to join this call ?

> 2) decision on clients to re-mark from 100% to say 85-90% - did John
> want to do this for stat clients or PB clients also ?

> Rich

LBHIPSI00029337



From: Thomas, Alan (IED) <Alan.Thomas@in0rgaxistanley.com> -
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2004 1:59 PM '
To: . epm <epm@norganslaxﬂeyfooni'>; Boak, Kathleen (IED) =~
~ <Kathicen Boak@morganstanley com>; ssgna <ssgna@morganstanlcy.com>;
mmhotwire <mmhotwi organstanley.com>; glbstraders - . :
<glbshaders@morganstarﬂey.oom>; nyiedbedge <nyiedhedge@morganstanley,com?;
nycbdesk <nycbdesk@morganstaniey.com> '

Ce: fpgswaptrading <fpgswapu'ading@morgat_xstanley.com> ,
"Subject: MSFT Total Return Swaps — FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION .

“Aftach: Meésage Text.oxt

Here are the main points regarding total return equity swaps on MSFT:

WHY ' . N o
—- Offshore funds are subject to withholding tax of up to 30% on cash dividends from US stocks .
-- Morgan Stanley can enhance the dividend payout from 70% to 100% through a total return equity swap

. -- This is a great opportunity to highlight an application thatis'relevant to all dividend-paying securities (not

just MSFT)

— The record date for the Special Cash is 11/17/04. We can enter into the transaction at any time, but should
aim to-do so no later than 11/12/04, for regular way settlement. In other words, there is time, but often the first
call gets the trade : o ‘

COSTS S .
-- Fees on the swap are the same as commissions on the underlying securities
- If client already-owns MSFT, Morgan Stanley will purchase the stock and enter into a swap transaction with -

" no commissions up-front

— Financing is the same as PB's "debit” rate E ' , .

— If client is not PB'ed at Morgan Stanley, the Financing rate will be competitive with the debit rate at the -
client's PB : ’ :
— If the client does not use leverage, the client bas the option to fully collaterize to reduce the financing cost

— BOTTOM LINE — The.incremental cost of having a swap versus owning MSFT is either zero or minimal
depending on the client's situation ‘ .

CONTACTS

Equity Product Marketing

Kevin Nowlin [PB] x2-5319

Jeff Penney x1-8670

Venk Lal x1-5974 '

Adam Langsam [Chicago} 3+726-4342
Bill Miller [Boston] 3+856-8781

Paul Zabaleta x1-8603 -

Tiffany Smith x1-5478 -

NY:Equity Sales

. Kathy Boak [Research Sales] x1 -9035

MS-PSI| 000798
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Equity Swaps Desk 212-761:8805
Alan, Scott, Matt, Larry, and Oleg

For those interested, please see "Oﬂrer.'SWap Q&A" séction below.

Thanks,
Alan

Other Swap Q&A [primarily for Hedge Funds that are PB'ed with MS] S
0 How are margin requirements different between PB and Total Return Equity Swap Transactions? .
-- As long as the "Bridge Agreement” is executed, there will be no difference in'the requirements

O How is margin / collateral reporting different between US equities in PB and Total Return Equity Swap -
Transactions? - oL T o

— As long as the "Bridge Agreement” is executed, the swap positions will be included in the PB margin reports
along with the equity positions. The collateral that is systematically moved to a separate collateral account will
be reflected on a scparate interest report which is very similar to the PB interest reports.

O What additional costs are there with Total Return Equity Swap Transactions?
— There are no costs beyond those incurred when trading and holding in PB the underlying securities
-- Fees on the swap are the same as commissions on the underlying securities '
_- Financing is the same as PB's "debit" rate

O What percentage of the dividend will the Total Return Equity Swap Transaction pay?
— In contrast to the 70% (30% withholding) of the dividend that is received on the underlying securities, the
swap will pay 95-100% of the dividends. S . .

O What credit exposure is associated with Total Return Equity Swap Transactions?

— Performance under the equity swap transaction agreement is the obligation of the parties to that agreement.
Therefore, the partics are subject to credit risk to each other. T
-- Monthly resets are the standard, and go a long way to reducing the credit cxposure.

O How are Total Return Equity Swap Transactions reported?

.- Transaction, position, dividend, financing, and corporate action data is available through ClientLink, and in
a format that is very similar to the PB reports. ‘ L

O Who will cover my client service needs for Total Rcthm Equity Swap Transactions?

-- The same PB representatives that cover your needs today are well-versed in equity swaps and can handle
related issues. ' : '

0 How do | terminate a Total Retum Equity Swap Transaction and use a different broker to MS for executions?

— The client may short shares through another B/D. MS will then sell to the client the underlying securities to
.cover the short and termirate the swap. . . :

O What documentation is needed prior-to entering into Total Return 'F,quity Swap Trans_actions?'

Strictly Confidential MS-PSI 000799
Not for Circulation
Subcommittee Members and Staff Only




. — Master ISDA Agreement - contains general terms of swap transactions . i
— Credit Support Annex - contains collateral related terms : ‘ o :
— ATS Annex - allows for Trade Activity Reports to be delivered and introduces the concept of deemed
confirms (only initial confirmation needs to.be executed), and therefore substantially simplifies the
" documentation process around equity swaps [Optional] o o :
-- Bridge Agreement - allows PB to set collateral requirements on the combined equity and swap positions
[Optional) ' :

_ This is not an offer (or solicitation of an offer) to buy/sell the sgduﬁﬁesfms&umenis ipentioned or an official

confirmation. Morgan Stanley may deal ds principal in or own or actas market maker for securities/instruments

mentioned or may advise the issuers. This may refer to a research analyst/research report. Unless indicated,

these views are the author's and may differ from those of Morgan Stanley research or others in the Firm. We do

_ not represent this is accurate or complete and we:may not update this. Past performance is not indicative of
future returns. For additional information, research reports and important disclosures, contact me or sce

hitps://secure.ms.com. You should not use email to request, authorize or effect the purchase or sale of any

.

security or instrument, to send transfer instructions, or to effect any other transactions. We cannot guarantee
that any such requests received via email will be processed in a timely roanner. ‘This communication is solely
for -the.addrwsee(s)_énd may contain confidential information. We do not waive confidentiality by
mistransmission. Contact me if you do not wish to recéive these communications. In the UK, this

communication is directed in the UK to those persons who are market counterparties or intermediate customers. -
(as defined in the UK Financial Services Authority's rules).

Strictly Confidential
Not for Circulation
Subcommittee Members and Staff Only
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CRM (MOORE CAPITAL) - Microsoft total retum equity swap / Moore Capital

Page 1 of 2

Cox, Byron

From: Brennan, Daniel (IED) [Damel.Brennar@motganslanley.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 09, 2004 1:58 PM

To: Thomas, Alan (IED)

Subject: CRM (MOORE CAPITAL) - Microsoft total return equity swap / Moore Capital

MORGAN STANLEY CIS Call Report

FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

SUBJECT: Microsoft tota] retum equity swap / Moore Capital
DATE: Aug 92004 TIME: 8:00AM
AUTHOR: Danicl Breanan
LOCATION:
TYPE: Client Marketing (Phonc Out) CLASS: Full Note

CLIENTS: MOORE CAPITAL
MOORE CAPITAL

CLIENT ATTENDEES
Michael Melnick, CIO/Equu MOORE CAPITAL " +1212 7827503
William Scazzero MOORE CAPITAL +1 212 7827356

MS ATTENDEES

Kathlcen Boak, Managing Di IED +1 212 761-9035
Daniel Brennan, Executive 1ED +1 212 761-5578
Shaun Fallon, Execuuve D1 1IED +1212 761-5700
David Frost, Vice Presiden IED +1 212 761-5259
Roy Martins, Executive Dir IED +44 20 7425-668
Scott Ragovin, Executive D PBRK +1 212 762-5105
Alan Thomas, Executive Dir IED +1 212 761-8805

CONFIDENTIAL SECTION

(ATTENTION: Confidential information should only be communicated in accordance with
the need-to-know principle. Only those MSDW employees: (i) who have a
legitimate business justification in conaection with his or her duties
to know the confidential information and (ii) have no responsibilities or
duties that are likely to give rise to a conflict of interest (or appearance
thereof) or the misuse of the information should have access to it.
Matenal non-public information may not be communicated to sales, trading,
research and investment management personnel without Control Group  ~

1/18/2008
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CRM (MOORE CAPITAL) - Microsoft total retum equity swap / Moore Capita! Page 2 of 2

pm-clwance.)

Spoke with Bill Scazzero who works on Moore's trading desk to ascertain
usefulness of the MSFT total retum equity swap for Moore Capital. Bill
informed me that Morgan Stanely and Moore Capital frequemly transact such
swaps 10 maximize remsms given offshore status and dividend withholding
issues and that these issues are mostly taken care of our Prime Brokerage
group and Moore's back office. Scott Ragovin referred me 10 Roy Martin from
our London financing tcam, who indicated that he spoke v recently with Tony
Gallagher (Moore Dir of Operations) and his assistant Sal Beleno on,
amongst other items, the MSFT total return swap. Since the start 1o end
execution of the MSFT swap will be differeat from other dividend total
return swaps we do with Moore, its a bit more complex. As well givea Moore
* Capital trades in and out v frequently, it may not be beneficial for this
trade 1o be entered into. Given some special status attached 1o the MSFT
trade, Alan Thomas thought it may make sense to pitch the MSFT 1rade
details 1o someane at the PM or trading side vs relying on the operations
group. I have let Mike Melnick and Bill Scazzero aware of the basic issues
and offered up a conversation with our financing team to dnfl into the
sssues. Will look 1o set up a call with our financing team pending interest
from Moore.

DISTRIBUTION
" Jon Blum (jblum)

Kathleca Boak (boak)
Daniel Brennan (dbrennan)
Matthew Desalvo {mdsalvo)
Shaun Fallon (failons)

- ——— Malachi Flanagan-{flanagan)
David Frost (frostd)
Robert Karofsky (karof)
Roy Martins (rmartins)
Scott Ragovin (srag)
Marc Robert (marrc)
Alan Thomas (athomas)
Raymond Tiemey (rya)
Call Report E-mail Subscribers

) - MS-INT 004376

1/18/2008
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From: Penney, D. Jeffrey (IED) <Jeff Penney@morganstanley.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 8:34 AM
To: epm <epm@ms.com>; dmds <dmds@ms.com>; Boak, Kathleen (IED) <boak@ms.com>
Ce: Portogallo, Richard (IED) <rport@ms.com>; Lalli, Steve (EFS) <lalli@ms.com>; fpgny

<fpgny@ms.com>; fpgin <fpgln@ms.com>; Kermisch, Jamie (IED) <Jamiek@ms.com>
Subject: MSFT div timing

Please note:

This trade is more urgent than people are assuming. It should be traded NOW. Here's why:

Although the special is slated for November, we do NOT want to put on trades close to record date. Tax risk increases dramatically.
The trade should be put on well in advance of the record date.

There is also a regular dividend in August, which presents a perfect opportunity to get positioned in advance of the special.
Furthermore, we don't want to trade on top of that record date, either. . :

Bottom line, this is CURRENT BUSINESS, over the next 2.3 weeks. Please do not let clients become complacent.

Finally, feedback from Goldman Sachs PB clients is that they have NOT heard from Goldman on this. We have first mover
advantage and need to close. .

Regards,

Jeff

MS-PSI* 020727
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3. . Cayco must not enter.into_stockiending arrangements direct with MSIL. _If stock .

DW E Finance Services | (Ca' Limited (*“Cayco

Outline ratin res

It is the primary responsibility of any business looking to enter transaction on behalf
of Cayco to ensure that these Operating Procedures are completed with. Any

‘ransaction that does not comply with any of the terms of these Operating

Procedures represents a ‘new structure’ and requires a sign off from the support
areas listed in 5. balow (or, where indicated, the specific support area mentioned).

General Restrictions

1. Generally, Cayco is a thinly capitalised company and cannot absorb losses.
Any transaction proposed for Cayco must take this into account, including
where any profit or loss on the transaction will reside. The business unit
controllers and the legal entity controliers should be involved in any such
proposals. '

2. Cayco should never hoid long stock positions. All securities should be soid,
loaned or delivered out of Cayco intra day.

needs to be lent to MSIL, any stock should be lent to MSKG and MSKG should
onlend the stock to MSIL. An exception may be granted to this rule for

- deliberate monetisation trades; in such cases, a sign off should be sought on a
case by case basis.

4. Surplus cash in Cayco must not be lent to any affiliate or entity in the US

without the approval of the Tax Depariment (because of s.956 (deemed
dividend) problems). Any such cash may be lent to MSIL, but only for a
maximum of 364 days (otherwise there are interest withholding tax problems).

5. I Cayco (l) is to enter into derivative transactions (including options and
swaps): or (i) is to have equity exposure {i.e. they are not deita flat),
dispensation should always be obtained from Law & Compliance, Tax
Department, Regulatory Capital controllers and the legal Entity controller.

Specific US Restrictions

6. Cayco may sell stock positions to US institutional investors, using MS&CO as
agent and follow rule 15a-6 procedures.

7. Cayco may not enter info stock lending transactions with any US counterparts
unless that counterpart is a registered US broker-dealer or bank lending for its
own account and as agent for its customers.

8. Cayco may not purchase securities from any person in the US other than a US
broker-dealer or bank.

9. Cayco may not enter into derivatives transactions with any US person.

10. Cayco may not carry out any repo activity with any US person.

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Cayco may not source collateral from MS&CO or from any customer whose
account is camried at MS&CO (directly or indirectly through MSIL).

Cayco may not lend US equities against cash collateral unless the cash is
equal to at least 200% of the value of the US equities or the borrower provides
Cayco with a “permitted purpose” representation.

Cayco may not carry out any advisory business.

Cayco may not invest in futures.

Cayco must maintain its books and records in accordance with the US GAAP
and in a fair and consistent manner.

Strictly Confidential
Not for Circulation
Subcommittee Members and Staff Only
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s = Redacted by the Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations

"SANJAY MADAN, To: Andrea Leung/NewYork/DBNA/DeuBa@DBNA

DEUTSCHE BANK cc:

SECURI" Subject: SARAH WAS GOING TO LEAVE YOU A MESSAGE FROM ME.
<SMADAN@bloomberg. DETAILS ON

net>

10/15/2004 04:12 PM

SARAH WAS GOING TO LEAVE YOU A MESSAGE FROM ME. DETAILS ON THE
QUESTION IF IT HELPS-
AT PHOENIX INVESTMENT PARTNERS OWNS 400,000 SHARES
F MSFT. THE SPECIAL DIVIDEND PAYABLE IN MID NOV WILL CAUSE HIM
ACCOUNTING ISSUES. HE SAYS THEY WILL HAVE TO TREAT THE $3 DIV
AS A 'RETURN OF CAPITAL' WHICH WILL CAUSE THEM TO HAVE TO 'AMEND
1099°'S'. HE IS LOOKING FOR A WAY TO MAINTAIN EXPOSURE TO MSFT
BUT AVOID THE DIVIDEND PAYMENT. ARE YOU THE RIGHT GUY TO ASK AB
OUT POSSIBLE DERIVATIVE SOLUTIONS? THANKS. KEITH

This has been prepared solely for informational purposes. It is not an offer,
recommendation or solicitation to buy or sell, nor is it an official

confi;ma:ign_of_terms+_It_is_bhsed,on_infoxmaLion_genenallyﬁavaiiabLe to—the
public from sources believed to be reliable. No representation is made that it
is accurate or complete or that any returns indicated will be achieved.
Changes to assumptions may have a material impact on any returns detailed.
Past performance is not indicative of future returns. Price and availability
are subject to change without notice. Additional information is available upon
request.
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Paul Busby@DBNA To: JP Muir/NewYorkIDBNNDeuBa@DBNA@DEUBAINT
cc: Andrea Leung/NewYork/DBNA/DeuBa@DBNA, EPS-NA, Richard
09/16/2004 08:49 AM Kennedy/NewYoriuDBNA/DeuBa@DBNA, Adam -
York/NewYork/DBNA/DeuBa@DBNA, Edwin -
Subject: Re: Extraordinary Dividend Rules and Microsoft One-Time Dividend3

FYl-

* We are in the process of determining hedge fund demand for "All In" enhancement to clients and our own
proprietary trades with Simon Pearson. We'll be hopefully sitting down as a group in the next week to
outline our plan of action on 70% dividend liability underlying.

Paul Busby

Director A

Global Equity Prime Services
Securities Lending

Tel 212 250 5766

JP Muir@DBNA
_ JP Muir@DBNA “To: EPS-NA, Richard Kennedy/NewYork/DBNA/DeuBa@DBNA,
o i 0971672004 08:37 AM - _paul.busby@db.com, Andrea L eung/Ne wYork/DBNA/DeuBa@DBNA
Subject: Extraordinary Dividend Rules and EESBRISER One-Time Dividend
perhaps useful info.... :
— Forwarded by JP Muir/NewYork/DBNA/DeuBa on 09/16/2004 08:33 AM —
<EmstYoung.NYFSO@ To: JP MuirNewYori/DBNA/DeuBa@DBNA
ey.com> cc;
09/14/2004 05:21 PM Subject: Extraerdinary Dividend Rules_ and BEREESR One-Time Dividend

Please respond to
ErnstYoung.NYFSO

As expected, the "qualified dividend" rules enacted last year have affected more than just the tax
rate applicable to many dividends. The reduced tax rate on qualified dividends also has
encouraged corporations to maintain or increase their dividend payments to investors.

Please click here to read more about Howard Leventhal'é and Joe Bianco's comments.
Please click here to update your personél profile.

Please click here to refer a colleague to receive the Emst & Young Hedge Fund Tax Alert.

Important commercial e-mail notice:

e  This e-mail may constitute an advertisement or solicitation under US. law, if its primary purpose is to
advertise or promote Ernst & Young LLF's products or scrvices. Our principal postal address is 5 Times
Square, New York, NY 10036. : :

e Please click here to remove this e-mail address from the subscription ist for this alert
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e  Use the link below to opt-out if you would prefer not to receive any advertising or promotional email from
Emnst & Young LLP (except for Emst & Young Onlinc and the ey.com website, which track e-mail
prefcrences through a separate process). Your e-mail address will be immediately removed from our central
mailing list for newsletters and alerts, and all c-mails from Emst & Young LLP designated as advertising or
promotional will be automatically blocked as soon as necessary modifications to our email system are
completed.

Click here to remove yourself from all Ernst & Young commercial emails

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer. Thank you. '
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PROJECT: DBIL Rehypothecation: U.S. Record Date Availability Projection

Conference Call

Tuesday, February 6, 2007
Attendees:

Laurence Pillon (London)
Simon Pearson (London)
Don Copans (NY)

SuiMin Zhang (NY)

Andy Pettit (NY)

Background: DBIL (Jersey) executes “blind” rehypothecation trades with U.S. PB
clients for dividend capture purposes that run over record dates.

Issue: PB clients recall U.S. dividend stock prior to record date.

Goal: To identify clients that are likely to reduce their eligible U.S. stock positions prior
to record date.

Current Process: SuiMin sends file 10 days prior to record date of holdings of the
identified U.S. equities by client alias (client is not disclosed).

Working Solution: Utilizing CPort data, SuiMin will retrieve the 10 days prior to the
last two record dates, going back 6 months, of the U.S. dividend stocks identified, of the
positions held by PB client aliases. Priority order will be those U.S. stocks going record
in the next thirty days. This data will be sent to Simon Pearson for analysis.

Next Steps:

1) Deliver historical U.S. dividend stock holdings report to Simon Pearson.

2) Simon will analyze and determine if the data is meaningful.

3) PHASE I - If data has value, SuiMin will construct process to deliver historical
U.S. dividend stock holdings history report by client alias 10 days prior to current
record date for each applicable issue.

4) PHASE II — Develop correlation analysis by client alias by issue of
trading/holdings trends.

Next Follow-up Meeting: Tuesday, February 13, 2007
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Page ! of

—
: . New Product Application
Application 1D: (_ AB104293-17 Request Date: 37 Jan 2003
Product Area: Prime Services Product Name: DBIL Secc Lending * SEF
Structure
Staros: Approved Requestor: Naiasha Manning
Application Form for CJB
SECTION 1. BASIC DETAILS
General
Requestor Name: Natasha Manning
Delegate Requestor Name:  Natasha Manning
= Requestor Location: Channe! Islands
Rusiness Sponsor: Simon-Gef Pearson
Required Start Date: 27 Jan 2005
Orignal Requived Stari Date:
Buwness Line
Group Division: ClB
Business Division: Global Markets
Business Area: GM Equity
P'roduct Arca: Prime Services
DNeskiDept: Offshore Group Banking
Division
—

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
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Page 2 of
NPA Category

NPA Category: Enhancement Enhancement To: ABLIO4293-Securivies
Lending/Borrowing in DRIL

Suppori Groups Contacted '

DB Ldn Global Equities;DB Ldn Prime Brokerage; Tax;Controlling; Operations:Credit; Legal: Treasury - already
signed off by mail in Oct 2004
SECTION 2, PRODUCT DATA

Product Narme and Description

Product Name: DBIL Secc Lending / SEF
Struciure
Product Description: This is an alwmative structure 10 the Securit’es Lending transactions approved tor

DBIL. This request for approval will essentinlly be for only one half of the previously
signed off structure although we request that everyone re-sign (bis NPA just tn
formalise matiers, DBIL will borrow US securitics from an institutional investor as
well as cntering into the following transactions - sale of equity to the marker, OTC

ictly Confidential - Not for Circulation/Committee Members and Staff Only

~—derivative (option or forward}, The securtics Iending transachon falls under the
existing NPA. The additional approval is sought for the derivative companem ol the
transaction only. The miroduction of DBIL o the Securities Lending and OTC
derivative environment will enliance existing DB Group activiiy in this markcplese
Tnstiwtional ClienvCounterpanty credit approval will be driven by the Securities
Lending Matketing Team. Global Equitics, but will also require approval by the
Offshore Group Credit Committee within DBIL, Jersey Front office acrivities will be
undertaken by the Wholesale Desk within the Jersey Banking Division. DBIL lersey
will operate a Prime Brokerage account with DB London to facililate the transaciion.
The operation of thig account will be covered by PB documentalion between DBIL
Jersey and DB London. Back Office functions will be facilitated via the Prime
Brokerage account. Trade support and middle office fimctions will be performed by
DB London under an ageeed SLA. Please sce attachment for detailed product

structure,

Praduct Classification . R

Product Type: STRUCTURED Asset Class: Equity

TRANSACTIONS

Lixchange Delails

Exchange/OTC: OTC Exchange Name:
Maturiy '

Maximum Mawrily: 1 Yeur
Underlying Index Commadities

Underlying Index: Commadities:
Currencies

Currencies: usD

SECTION 3. LOCATION DATA

Legal Eulity tocations
Primary Legal Entity Location:Channel Islands Secondary Location:

[T A e Y L P PR
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Yrading Locadons
Primary Proposed Location: Channel Islands

Addibona!l Proposed Laocations:London Existing Locations: London. Frankfurt. New
York, Sydacy, Tokvn DSI
C lient Target Group
Customer Type: Finpncial Institutions Customer Locations:  Various

Sales:Origination Locations
Sales/Origination Locations:London

DB Legal Entity Offering Product
Deutsche Bank International Limited;Dentache Bank AG London Prime Brokerage:Deutsche Bank AG London
SECTION 4. MODEL & OPERATIONAL DATA

Model & Pricing Information
Model Name: Not applicable Pricing Sources:

Systems Infonmation

Front Office Systems: iDeha IMS Seiffement Systems:  Global T eSpear

SECTION 5. BUSINESS CASE

Buosmess Casa
Transaction Yolume: 100 per monti: Revenue: Eur 10m

SECTION 6. ATTACHMENTS

Altschments
———
DBIL Sec Lending altcmnative structure (NPA

\ .
Joc).doc / G%)e "'Q?"’—(- ‘90‘7{)

It el fmona mtade dmtmcare Jh ca TRV L BTy R
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Deustche Bank lnternational Limiied (“DBIL") Equity Finance alternative
structure

Ratinnale
The requirement from SEF 10 harpess the use of onc of the offshore group has been growing over at least a
few years and GEPS of even equities ss a division has 2 digtinet disability trom this.

Broadly speaking, there ure substantial US equitics held ofishore which are consistently included in basket
pricing (baskets that would be borrowed on an exclusive basis for use within the overzli equities bumress).
We are currently not compettive in that pricing 3a sny borrow of those US cquities requires a deduction
and payment of withholding t2x o substitute payments equal to 13%% of any dividend. Our competitors do
not have to account for this tax {given some of tieir offshore structures) and cau therefore offer 0 moere
sggressive price to lenders. A.zon-US treaty entity is attroctive us the omount uf withbolding tx sequired
io be dedneted is redneed 1o 0% (providing certain oriteria are met). therefore allowing us te be more
compelitive with our pricing,

Adternstive Strocture

Offshare
Instruion DBIL

N4

I A non-US ireaty resident entity (“the lendes™) bolds US epities. Part of its normal coursc of
buginess is to lend theso stocks to ihe market. It fends DBIL ¢ basket ("the basket™) of such
equinies,
In Jicu of the baskel DBIL pledges collatéral cquol to the value of the siock + 2 small morgin {tus
preayom of collatersl is standard in the general securities fending masket). The collateral would
be clther cash {(USD or another wajor cuzrency) or Q7 ddebt feould be G1D).
3 Simultaneausly to 1 2nd 2 sbove DBIL would szl the baskct 1o the market {probabiy ote UK
Lroker market) in liew of USD cash (DVP).
4 As 4 hedge to 3 sbove cither:
DBIL buys a call.option fromy DBL and sells a put option to DBL {with a maturity
ouywhere between 7 days and-40 days). The opliovs would be physically settled giving
DBIL the right to buy. the shures with g strike stightly fower than the reference price.
Both strikes would be equal, the resulting peemium alwriys payable by DBIL w DBI,.

=)

OR .
DBIL enters into a furward {again physicolly senfed) agreeing to buy the shares back 2t a
furward pdce, again there would only be a payinent frors DBIL to DBL

The rest 1s not pant of the NPA hu conupletiog the picture of what we may Jo to reap a positive financing
retur

Markey
— institation

v
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N Independently, DB London Branch (*DBL”) bays u swap ou a similar baskei i \erme of guantity
und constitution from one of its Institstional Clients {Interbask reiationships). The wrm of e
swap would mirer ot of the optians or forward above (ranging from 1 week 10 40 days).

6 An assumpiion we cuuld make would be ika1 the Institutiona) client buys shares from the piasker

1o hiedge this swap

More detalled Cash und collateral Flows

The transaciion is {airly simple in.nawre and 8l complicutions arisc fron standard sectlement, cashfiows
and raising colluteral. Described below are some of the variations :md problems that can occur and how we
propose o deal with them:

On trade dale DBIL would arrange for the loen of s baskat of 1S equities {“the basket™) In 3 days time (this
coincides with the standard US setdenrent cycie) from the lender. CoMlotera] will be required us notel in
step 2 sbove and this could be in différent forms.

Cnt}: l‘ll" l - 2 2t
Stundard cash transactions are DVI {delivery versus pryment} meaning that the cash crillateral and the
basket should move at the same time.  The flow woultd be a5 Jollows:

Sreps 1 and 2
i, Trade daw (“TD"), agreemuent of the Joaw takes pluce
— ii. Senlemeni date.("SD"), DBIL requir: intra-day Runding 10 pledge.cash colluterat %o the kender. DRIL
borrow this cash intre-tay from DBL
iit.  The cash and stock move ot the same timie Jeaving DRIL long stock and the fender long cash

Steps 3and 4
. Sinwmltancously (to (i) above) on TD DBLL executes'a sale to the market {2 broker) om a T + ) basrs,
DBIL also enters intoa put'eall or fwd with DBL using.the sale price as the reference price
v. On SD (afier steps | and 2 huppen), DBIL receive stock froen {iii} above and use this to settle the -
DVP sole transaction. DB receive USD eash.
vi.  DBH. uscs this Jong cash 10 remm the iatm-duy funding from DBL

Seulemens fuils - Steps 1 10 5 Inceprion

Steps § and 2 must bappes together as the srrting point occurs with the intr-day funding from DRI,
mpving to DBIL. 1f the intrs-duy lodn seities and the DYP scitlement with lender is not possible on part ol
the baskes {e.y. some stocks are not availible) then any excess cash should be returned to DBL. If it is 100
fate to rehrn cash 10 DBL. the nostros® will be swept. In the casc ol stock not settling into DBIL fron) the
lender, the sale should be purtially cascelled and the options/fvd amended 10 the new quantities. 1t can
noi be done jdue to timing in the dey) tien a fajl 10 fhe marker will occur. Technically DBIL arc now in a
position to clnim interest from the broker (10 sccormmedata the ntcrest accrusl imbedded in the options i
fivd).

1f buth sieps | and 2 happen and perhaps they take place 1o late during the S for 3 10 seille, DB will be
long stock and short the intra-day cash funding 10 DBL. As part of DBIL s gencral business it has
consistent vutstacling loaas to DBL. We ore relying on legsl right of offsci for any short cash Io contr
againsl existing loans. If this happens late af night, overnight Jundiny in-this instance should be possiblc
under the arrangemeni DBL has with NY. Again, if possiole the sole aud options/fwd should be partially
cancelled, if' not the sulc will fail leaving DBIL in the same position (this 1s quite nirmal in the equities
mwarket). Any costs of Rilure will be boume by the relevant parties o the fail. This will be interest costs
prumasily as described above

rictly Confidential - Not for Circulation/Committee Members and Staff Only DB-PSI 00007476




Step 3 ts DVP and the stock and ensh movements ocour af thie sume tmes. As fhese rely m the market
broker involved any fait would put us back in thie posilion above.

Cash collateral — unwind
The enwind in reverse should low as tollows:

Steps 2and 4
i.  On SD of the wero dae of the puticull minus 3 business days (noemally the Valustion date "VD™ for
the swaps in sieps 5 1o 6 or indead the VD for the options/fivd) DBIL. wou!d buy shares from DBL at
the exervise price of the options/fivd, DVP egainst USD cash.
. DBIL request inira-day fandiug from DBL. in order 10 seitle the DYP purchase
i, The shores ang cash move DVP leaving DBIL long stock and short intra-day funding to DHL

Sieps J and 2
iv. Op SD ofthe serm date minus 3 days DBIL will agree with the lender 1o retium shares in liew of the
collateral {to coincide with (iii) above)
v.  SD, the shares apd cash inove DVP unwinding the Joan transaciion. This leaves DBIL long cash snil
short inire-day fsnding to DBL
vi.  DBIL retums the intra-day funding to DBL

Setthancrt jails - Steps 1t 4 Unwind

Steps Jand |

As these steps tely on the DBL purchase settiing. if this fails DBIL will be lefi with the intra-day funding
from DBL. Depending on the time of day of the fil thix may be ceturmed 1 DBL before the final deadlne
for daily fonding or swept by reasury out of the nostras {as deseribed abeve),

— eps § amd 2.
H steps 3 and-4 fail then the above will happen, If they setle then DBIL will be long stock and short intra-
day cash w DBL. Iv his case DBIL will rely on legal right-of offset agsingt existing loans. This will slso be
the case it steps ) and 2 fail (as thov are DVP)

Non-cash collutoral - inception
Where on-cash collateral is required by the Jender setlement of the callarerst nonmally wkes place one
hussiess day beforc settlement of the stock 1“prepay ™). Inthis ease e flow would be as follows:

Sieps {104
i. T, agreement of the loan lakes place (again 8D is TD + 3 days)

ii. SD ntinus 1{*SD - " or TD + 2), DBIL requiire non-cash coiluteral £*G10") which they wet from a
repo with DBL

ni.  DBIL prepay the G10 16 the lenider on SD - }

iv. SD the lender gives stock 10 DBIL (against the prepayment of G10)

v. DBIL usc the stock to settle DVP with the market broker. The cash tmised 1s used to satisty the repo
with DBL

In this context the repo G 1Q is deljvered one day before the cash scitics which implies an offsei of exposure
of apainst existing loans made by DBIL 1o DBI.. The repo cxposure witl never exceed the Inans
cutstanding.

Serzlement fntls — steps f to-& Inception

1f the DBL repo fails ond DBIL. do not receive the G10 (SD - 1) then the whole wansaction will fail as
DBIL can not prepay and get the stock on SD. All pastics xhould be flat although DBIL may need to either
extead scttdearent of the sale 16 the market broker and the put/éal) facing DBL (10 accemmodate the exira
day settfement eycle). If 1his is not possible o market fail will occur and we are back o the situafion
deseribed ubove of slundard market interest claims.
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1 DBIL reccive the G110 from DBL and DBIL afe not able to pass il on to the Jender then the whole
raasuction will fail  DBL in this instance Will have prepaid the (310 a day corlier than required Jor zeiual
settement of the stock, which will use the offsat deseribed above. The position with extending terms of the
soke and options is the same OR the market fail and interest cluims 15 the same.

i the G110 makes it 10 the lender SD ~ |, the first Jeg 1hat could fai) is the stock coming to DBIL on SO. 1
this case the situation is exactly as describe above.

if the G 1D seutles with the lender SD ~ |, the steck is passed 10 DBIL by the lender but can not be settlad 1w
the market broker thun the position is nlso as above,

NB: where prepay lakes place a day oo carly the consequence is just an exira day’s sworth of credit sisk on
the prepaid collateral {and probably an extension of the repo by a day).

Non-cash wllnwrui unwind .
This again is tairly simple as follows (althongh there may be o requireiient 10 “posipay” ie, provide
collaiera to the Jender for an catra day - this i not a freguent requirement). In reverse onder:

Steps 3 and 4
t. On VD of the optivagfurd DBIL buy sharcs from the DEL 31 the excrcise price of the opuons toad,
DVP agninst USD cush

i DBIL request imtra-doy funding trom DBIL 10 settle she DVP purchase
iii. The shores nnd cash move D¥P leaving DBIL loig stock and short intra-day funding to DBL

Steps 1 and 2

iv.  On the same VD DBIL will agree with the lendes the retien of the shares in lien of collaterml (1o
coincide with (i) above:

v.  Qa SD the shares will move Fup {as the lender has GIU slrcady), cithes the fender will retum the G0
same day or there will be a postpay for one day.

vi.  1f1he G10 is returned same. day then the 1epo ends at this point and the Gi{i i retuned for USD
cash, the cash salizfying the intra (unding 1f the (310 i retumed the fotlowing day then the repe will
end day afler aswell.

Serdewment Jails — steps 1 in & Unwind

If the puschase from DBL fails then DBIL will have no stock to return and'the whole loan and repo will
ncald to-be exiemled by one more day. DBIL wil) be left with intré-doy funding fom DBL 2ad depenifing
upon the tane of day cither ihis will be rerumed or swept from the nustros by tressury.

 the purchase seiticd then DBIL will be long stock and short intrs-tey cash, 1f nothing.else sertles then
the short cash will offsel agzinst exsiling lomns s descsibed above.

15 the stock setiles back to the lender and DBIL do not receive the (10 then the position ts the same as
uhove although iv this cage they have no stock,
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